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Date: June 16, 2017 

 

Declaration Letter 

 

 

Ref: FCC class II permissive change and ISED Multiple Listing  

 

To whom it may concern, 

 

Laird is requesting that additional test data and antenna (LSR  915MHz PCB Notch ‐1.5dBi) that was not 
submitted for the original filing be added to the existing filing for the Laird RM191‐SM module: 

 

FCC ID: SQG – RM191 (Original grant date: 5/08/2016) 

IC: 3147A ‐ RM191; HVIN: RM191‐SM (Certificate date: 5/09/2016) 

 

The data to be added is specific to the LoRa operation and functionality of the Laird RM191‐SM module.  
The additional  information  is provided supplemental data  for  the antenna port  terminated method as 
outlined in KDB “558074 D01 DTS Meas Guidance v04”. This information was not provided in the original 
certification.   Along with  the additional method  is  the addition of  the LSR 915MHz  ‐1.5dBi PCB Notch 
Antenna. 

The  additional  information  did  not  require  any  hardware  of  software modifications  form  the  original 
testing. 

 

Please feel free to contact me with any question regarding this application. 

Sincerely, 

 

Thomas Smith, 

Director of EMC compliance 

Phone: 262‐421‐4986 

E‐mail: tom.smith@lairdtech.com 


